JOHN BEL EDWARDS GOVERNOR



JIM CRAFT Executive Director

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice Approved 6/14/2017

DRUG CONTROL AND VIOLENT CRIME POLICY BOARD MINUTES

Embassy Suites 4914 Constitution Avenue Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70808 Ph. 225.924.6566

March 22, 2017 – 2:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Mike Knaps called the Drug Control and Violent Crime Policy Board meeting to Order at 2:00 p.m.

Board Members present were:

Mr. John Augustine, proxy for Sheriff Doug Anderson; Mr. Michael "Layne" Barnum; Ms. Cynthia Austin, proxy for Honorable Paul Connick; Chief Todd A. D'Albor; Major Paul W. Edmonson; Chief Scott Ford; Chief Mike Knaps; Major Chad Alexander, proxy for Sheriff Mike Stone; Chief Deputy Carlos Stout; and Sheriff Mike Tubbs.

Note: Motions and abstentions will be indicated by proxy, where necessary.

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement (LCLE) staff included:

Chief Jim Craft, Executive Director; Ms. Linda Gautier, BJAG Federal Section Manager; Mr. Ingram Scott, BJAG Program Administrator; Ms. Martha Addison, Grants Manager; Ms. Caitlin Boyd, Grants Reviewer; and Roxanne Langston, Administrative Assistant.

The following District Directors attended:

Mr. Jeremy Edwards, District 1, Northwest Law Enforcement Planning District, Inc., and District 3, Red River Delta Law Enforcement Planning Council, Inc.; Chief Deputy David Rigdon and Ms. Marky Tucker, District 2, North Delta Law Enforcement Planning Council, Inc.; Ms. Wanda Johnson, District 5, Capital District Law Enforcement Planning Council, Inc.; Ms. Bonnie Vaughan, District 6, Southwest District Law Enforcement Planning Council, Inc.; Mr. Ronald Lampard, District 7, Jefferson Parish Criminal Justice Coordinating Council / Metropolitan District Law Enforcement Planning and Action Commission; and Ms. Maria-Kay Chetta, City of New Orleans - Office of Criminal Justice Coordination.

Guests and Representatives available were:

Dr. Gannon J. Watts, 16th District Attorney's Office; Mr. Mark Durmaine, 19th Judicial District Attorney's Office; Ms. Donna McArthur, 21st Judicial District Attorney's Office; Ms. Margaret Kerley and Mr. Tony G. Sanders, 22nd Judicial District Attorney's Office; Ms. Cynthia Austin, 24th Judicial District Attorney's Office; Ms. Jody Moreau, 25th Judicial District Attorney's Office; Assistant District Attorney Sharrolyn Jackson Miles, 40th Judicial District Attorney's Office; Lieutenant David Hardy, Abbeville, City of; Mr. Kert Patrick Thomas, Acadia Parish Sheriff's Office; Mr. Wade Bourgeois and Mr. Clifford Gatlin, Alexandria, City of; Mr. Ben Perkins, Allen Parish Sheriff's Office; Mr. Will Reames, Ascension Parish Sheriff's Office; Mr. John Augustine and Mr. Ray Chaisson, Avoyelles Parish Sheriff's Office; Mr. Vanpheng Nitchin, Baton Rouge, City of; Honorable Ricky Moses, Beauregard Parish Sheriff's Office; Mr. John Crawford, Bienville Parish Sheriff's Office; Assistant Chief of Police Gene Crosby, Bogalusa Police Department; Mr. Raymond Barnes, Bossier Parish Sheriff's Office; Captain. Larry Landry, Sr., Breaux Bridge, City of; Mr. Darin B. Marshall, Caddo Parish Sheriff's Office; Mr. Jackson Brackett and Ms. Victoria Brackett, Caldwell Parish Sheriff's Office; Mr. David Anderson and Assistant Chief Ronnie Richard, Carencro, City of; Deputy Kyle King, Catahoula Parish Sheriff's Office; Mr. James Spillers, Claiborne Parish Sheriff's Office; Deputy Vernon Stevens, Concordia Parish Sheriff's Office; Ms. Donna Jennings, Denham Springs, City of; Mr. Briant Beard, MPA, East Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office; Ms. Wydette Williams, East Carroll Parish Sheriff's Office; Chief Anna B. LaPointe, Erath, Town of; Chief Deputy David Rigdon, Franklin Parish Sheriff's Office; Ms. Gina Cutrera, Franklin, City of; Mr. Cade Fletcher, Grant Parish Sheriff's Office; Mr. Rudy DuSaules, Gretna, City of - Police Department; Mr. John Bernius, Harahan, City of; Ms. Laura Morales, Iberville Sheriff's Office; Lieutenant Dennis Gordon and Chief Marcell Rodriguez, Jean Lafitte Police Department; Mr. Jerald Monnerjahn, Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office; Mr. Todd D'Albor, Jennings, City of; Mr. Salvador LeJarza, Jr., Kenner, City of; Mr. Paul Trouard, Lafayette City Parish Consolidated Government; Captain Kirk Colarelli, Lafayette Parish Sheriff's Office; Sergeant Adam Dufrene, Lafourche Parish Sheriff's Office; Mr. Jeremy Edwards, Lincoln Parish Sheriff's Office; Ms. Roxanne Barrios, Louisiana District Attorney's Association; Mr. Andy Collier and Ms. Tanya LaPorte, Louisiana DPS & C - Corrections Services; Ms. Amie LeBlanc, Louisiana DPS & C -State Police; Ms. Natashia Carter and Mr. James T. Dixon, Jr., Louisiana Public Defender Board; Officer Marcus Bergeron, Madisonville, Town of; Mr. Ronald R. Payton, Minden, City of; Honorable Mike Tubbs, Morehouse Parish Sheriff's Office; Detective Lieutenant Nikeo Collins, Natchitoches, City of; Ms. Marjory A. Patterson and Ms. Sylvia Poindexter, New Orleans, City of - New Orleans Police Department; Mr. Mike Stelly, North Louisiana Criminalistics Laboratory Commission; Chief Lewis B. Russell, Oak Grove, Town of; Mr. Val Solino, Orleans Parish District Attorney; Ms. Tina Haines-Brown and Judge Desiree Cook-Calvin, Orleans Parish Juvenile Court; Mr. Ricky Bacle, Ouachita Parish Sheriff's Office; Captain. Joseph Salmon, Jr., Pineville, City of; Ms. April Durnin, Plaquemines Parish Sheriff's Office; Ms. Christy Boudreau, Plaquemine, City of; Ms. Tamara Hawkins, Pointe Coupee Parish Sheriff's Office; Ms. Debbie McBeth, Rapides Parish Sheriff's Office; Deputy Kaye Clark, Richland Parish Sheriff's Office; Mr. Jerry O'Glee, Shreveport, City of; Ms. Melissa O'Neal, St. Bernard Parish Government; Mr. Marshall Moreau, St. Landry Parish Sheriff's Office; Mr. Duval Arthur, III, St. Mary Parish Sheriff's Office; Captain. Chad Hartzog, St. Tammany Parish Sheriff's Office; Mr. Patrick Stoufflet, Tangipahoa Parish Sheriff's Office; Ms. Betty Brown, Tensas Parish Sheriff's Office; Captain Bobbie O'Bryan, Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government / Houma Police Department; Mr. Terry Daigre and Ms. Kayla Dupre, Terrebonne Parish Sheriff's Office; Mr. Jacob Hoffpauir and Mr. Bryan R. Zeringue, Thibodaux, City of; Mr. Bill Webb, Union Parish Sheriff's Office; Ms. Karen McInnis, Vernon Parish Sheriff's Office; Deputy Bobby Igo, III, Webster Parish Sheriff's Office; Major Zachary Simmers, West Baton Rouge Sheriff's Office; Chief Civil Deputy Billie Giroir, West Feliciana Parish Sheriff's Office; Sergeant Craig Hamby, West Monroe, City of; Mr. Cory Boudreaux, Westwego, City of; and Ms. Maria Fitzgerald, Winn Parish Sheriff's Office.

INTRODUCTION OF NEW BOARD MEMBERS

Chairman Knaps welcomed new board members, Mr. Michael "Layne" Barnum and Chief Todd A. D'Albor. He thanked them for their participation on the Drug Control and Violent Crime Policy Board, and commented that we all look forward to working with them.

ROLL CALL

Roll Call was taken and it was determined that a quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (March 22, 2017)

Chairman Knaps ask for a motion to approve the Agenda as presented. Major Paul Edmonson made a motion, seconded by Sheriff Tubbs. The motion passed.

OLD BUSINESS

A. Consideration of Minutes (November 16, 2016)

Chairman Knaps asked for a motion to approve the previous Minutes. Chief Deputy Carlos Stout made a motion, seconded by Sheriff Tubbs.

NEW BUSINESS

Chairman Knaps recommended to the board that Allocations and Confidential Applications be approved 'inglobo,' due to time restraints. Chief Scott Ford made a motion to recommend approval of Allocations and Confidential Applications inglobo, seconded by Major Paul Edmonson. The motion passed. Note: Abstentions or denials will be shown at the of each district section.

A. 2016 Allocations Request – Representative: Mr. Ingram Scott

<u>DISTRICT 1</u>, Northwest Law Enforcement Planning District, Inc. 9 Allocations totaling \$219,615

- 1. Bienville Parish Sheriff's Office, Targeting Illegal Substances, \$8,777
- 2. Bossier Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$46,318
- 3. Claiborne Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$18,536
- 4. Lincoln Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$20,329
- 5. Minden, City of, Enhanced Crime Scene Unit, \$2,102
- 6. Natchitoches, City of, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$21,943
- 7. North Louisiana Criminalistics Laboratory Commission, DNA Analysis, \$14,051
- 8. Shreveport, City of, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$69,077
- 9. Webster Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$18,482

The motion passed. Major Chad Alexander abstained on Item #4, Lincoln Parish Sheriff's Office.

<u>DISTRICT 2</u>, North Delta Law Enforcement Planning District, Inc. 10 Allocations totaling \$218,528

- 10. Caldwell Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Justice Technology, \$6,820
- 11. East Carroll Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Justice Technology, \$5,141
- 12. Franklin Parish Sheriff's Office, Street Sales Disruption, \$14,046
- 13. Morehouse Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$36,033
- 14. Oak Grove, Town of, Criminal Patrols, \$2,500
- 15. Richland Parish Sheriff's Office, Street Sales Disruption, \$14,241
- 16. Tensas Parish Sheriff's Office, K-9, \$10,000
- 17. Union Parish Sheriff's Office, Targeting Illegal Substances, \$15,256
- 18. West Carroll Parish Sheriff's Office, Street Sales Disruption, \$7,828
- 19. West Monroe, City of, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$106,663

The motion passed. Sheriff Mike Tubbs abstained on Item #13, Morehouse Parish Sheriff's Office.

<u>DISTRICT 3</u>, Red River Delta Law Enforcement Planning Council, Inc. **10** Allocations totaling \$197,629

- 20. Alexandria, City of, *Law Enforcement Training*, \$4,130
- 21. Alexandria, City of, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$32,358
- 22. Avoyelles Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$22,556
- 23. Catahoula Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$12,000
- 24. Concordia Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$22,556
- 25. Grant Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$22,556
- 26. Pineville, City of, Street Reduction of Violent Crime, \$7,560
- 27. Rapides Parish Sheriff's Office, Information Systems Upgrade, \$22,217
- 28. Vernon Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$39,696
- 29. Winn Parish Sheriff's Office, K-9 Narcotics Unit, \$12,000

The motion passed. Mr. John Augustine abstained on Item #22, Avoyelles Parish Sheriff's Office.

<u>DISTRICT 4</u>, Evangeline Law Enforcement Council, Inc. 15 Allocations totaling \$216,296

- 30. 16th Judicial District Attorney's Office, Drug Court Juvenile, \$12,931
- 31. 27th Judicial District Attorney's Office, Differentiated Case Management, \$9,490
- 32. Abbeville, City of, Apprehension Enhancement, \$16,555
- 33. Acadia Parish Sheriff's Office, K-9 Narcotics Unit, \$20,037
- 34. Breaux Bridge, City of, Community Policing, \$5,383
- 35. Carencro, City of, Crime Activity Patrol, \$7,000
- 36. Crowley, City of, Information Systems Upgrade, \$13,051
- 37. Duson, Town of, Apprehension Enhancement, \$10,000
- 38. Erath, Town of, Information Systems Upgrade, \$5,000
- 39. Franklin, City of, Criminal Patrols, \$13,868
- 40. Lafayette City Parish Consolidated Government, *Targeting Computer and High Tech Crimes*, \$44,672
- 41. Lafayette Parish Sheriff's Office, Targeting Illegal Substances, \$13,051
- 42. St. Landry Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Justice Technology, \$13,575
- 43. St. Mary Parish Sheriff's Office, *Targeting Illegal Substances*, \$9,683
- 44. Vermilion Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Patrols, \$22,000

The motion passed. Chief Deputy Carlos Stout abstained on Item #40, Lafayette City Parish Consolidated Government, and Item 41, Lafayette Parish Sheriff's Office.

<u>DISTRICT 5</u>, Capital District Law Enforcement Planning Council, Inc. 25 Allocations totaling \$323,633

- 45. 19th Judicial District Attorney's Office, Violent Crime Prosecution, \$25,587
- 46. 19th Judicial District Court, Information Systems Upgrade, \$30,559
- 47. 20th Judicial District Attorney's Office, Criminal Records Improvement, \$5,000
- 48. 21st Judicial District Attorney's Office, Criminal Records Improvement, \$10,000
- 49. 22nd Judicial District Attorney's Office, *Career Criminal Prosecution*, \$20,000
- 50. Ascension Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$19,967
- 51. Baton Rouge, City of, Targeting Violent Criminals, \$25,334
- 52. Bogalusa, City of, Criminal Patrols, \$3,500
- 53. Denham Springs, City of, Criminal Patrols, \$2,450
- 54. East Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office, Targeting Violent Criminals, \$14,404
- 55. East Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office, Violent Crime Task Force, \$10,000
- 56. East Feliciana Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Patrols, \$5,000
- 57. Gonzales, City of, Criminal Justice Technology, \$3,750
- 58. Iberville Parish Sheriff's Office, Information Systems Upgrade, \$4,500
- 59. Iberville Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$26,137
- 60. Livingston Parish Sheriff's Office, Enhanced Crime Scene Unit, \$10,000
- 61. Plaquemine, City of, Criminal Justice Technology, \$4,400
- 62. Pointe Coupee Parish Sheriff's Office, Information Systems Upgrade, \$8,800
- 63. St. Francisville, Town of, Integrated Criminal Apprehension Program (ICAP), \$3,666
- 64. Tangipahoa Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$32,353
- 65. Washington Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Patrols, \$7,500
- 66. Washington Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$13,910
- 67. West Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office, Anti-Terrorist Program, \$12,000
- 68. West Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$16,704
- 69. West Feliciana Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Patrols, \$8,112

The motion passed. Sheriff Scott Ford abstained on Item #63, Town of St. Francisville.

<u>DISTRICT 6</u>, Southwest District Law Enforcement Planning Council, Inc. 2 Allocations totaling \$211,832

- 70. Allen Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$59,313
- 71. Beauregard Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$152,519

The motion passed.

DISTRICT 7, Jefferson Parish Criminal Justice Coordinating Council / Metropolitan District Law Enforcement Planning and Action Commission, Inc. 18 Allocations totaling \$314,096

- 72. 22nd Judicial District Attorney's Office, Career Criminal Prosecution (St. Tammany), \$20,000
- 73. 24th Judicial District Attorney's Office, Pre-Trial Intervention, \$46,055
- 74. 25th Judicial District Attorney's Office, Criminal Justice Technology, \$4,261
- 75. 40th Judicial District Attorney's Office, Pre-Trial Intervention, \$12,700
- 76. Gretna, City of, Street Sales Disruption, \$20,408
- 77. Harahan, City of, Street Sales Disruption, \$11,512
- 78. Jean Lafitte, Town of, Street Sales Disruption, \$5,308
- 79. Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$45,000
- 80. Kenner, City of, Criminal Patrols, \$22,500
- 81. Lafourche Parish Sheriff's Office, Street Sales Disruption, \$18,000
- 82. Madisonville, Town of, Criminal Justice Technology, \$6,585

- 83. Plaquemines Parish Sheriff's Office, Street Sales Disruption, \$4,260
- 84. St. Bernard Parish Government, Information Systems Upgrade, \$3,300
- 85. St. Tammany Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$36,415
- 86. Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government/Houma Police Department, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$21,333
- 87. Terrebonne Parish Sheriff's Office, Street Sales Disruption, \$10,667
- 88. Thibodaux, City of, Community Policing, \$8,000
- 89. Westwego, City of, Criminal Patrols, \$17,792

The motion passed. Ms. Cynthia Austin abstained on Item #73, 24th Judicial District Attorney's Office

<u>DISTRICT 9</u>, New Orleans, City of / Office of Criminal Justice Coordination 4 Allocations totaling \$322,416

- 90. New Orleans, City of New Orleans Police Department, *Criminal Justice Technology*, \$134,755
- 91. Orleans Parish District Attorney, Pre-Trial Intervention, \$52,171
- 92. Orleans Parish Juvenile Court, Differentiated Case Management (G.R.O.W.W.), \$82,053
- 93. Orleans Parish Juvenile Court, Differentiated Case Management (M.E.L.O.W.), \$53,437

DISTRICT 8, STATE LEVEL 6 Allocations totaling \$941,864

- 94. Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement, Criminal Records Improvement, \$372,739
- 95. Louisiana District Attorney's Association, State Civil RICO Training, \$132,216
- 96. Louisiana DPS & C Corrections Services, PREA, \$72,273
- 97. Louisiana DPS & C State Police, *Integrated Criminal Apprehension Program (ICAP)*, \$97,424
- 98. Louisiana Public Defender Board, Indigent Defender, \$50,000
- 99. Louisiana Sheriffs' Association, Inc., Criminal Records Improvement, \$217,212

The motion passed. Mr. Michael "Layne" Barnum and Major Paul Edmonson abstained on Item #97, Louisiana DPS & C- State Police.

B. Waiver Requests – Representative: Mr. Ingram Scott

- 1. **#3454**, North Louisiana Criminalistics Laboratory Commission, *DNA Analysis*, 48-Month Waiver Request
- 2. **#3507**, Louisiana Public Defender Board, *Indigent Defender*, 48-Month Waiver Request
- 3. **#3548**, West Monroe, City of, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, 6-Month Pre-Award Cost Limit
- 4. **#3586**, Franklin Parish Sheriff's Office, *Street Sales Disruption*, 48-Month Waiver Request

With no further discussion, Chairman Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above Waiver Requests. Chief Deputy Carlos Stout made a motion, seconded by Sheriff Mike Tubbs. The motion passed.

C. Consideration of Non-Confidential Applications (FY 2016)

All applications are being approved, pending final program review by LCLE staff.

DISTRICT 1, Northwest Law Enforcement Planning District, Inc. Representative: Mr. Jeremy Edwards

3 Applications totaling \$24,930

- #3454, North Louisiana Criminalistics Laboratory Commission, DNA Analysis, \$14,051 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Mike Stelly
- 2. **#3480**, Minden, City of, *Enhanced Crime Scene Unit*, \$2,102 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Ronald Payton
- 3. **#3483**, Bienville Parish Sheriff's Office, *Targeting Illegal Substances*, \$8,777 (continuation); Representative: Mr. John Crawford

With no further discussion, Chairman Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above Applications. Major Paul Edmonson made a motion, seconded by Sheriff Mike Tubbs. The motion passed.

DISTRICT 2, North Delta Law Enforcement Planning District, Inc. Representative: Ms. Marky Tucker

- 5 Applications totaling \$47,507
- 4. **#3491**, Caldwell Parish Sheriff's Office, *Criminal Justice Technology*, \$6,820 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Jackson Brackett
- 5. **#3500**, Tensas Parish Sheriff's Office, *K-9*, \$10,000 (new); Representative: Mrs. Betty Brown
- 6. **#3521**, Oak Grove, Town of, *Criminal Patrols*, \$2,500 (continuation); Representative: Chief Lewis B. Russell
- 7. **#3552**, Richland Parish Sheriff's Office, *Street Sales Disruption*, \$14,241 (continuation); Representative: Deputy Kaye Clark
- 8. **#3586**, Franklin Parish Sheriff's Office, *Street Sales Disruption*, \$14,046 (continuation); Representative: Chief Deputy David Rigdon

With no further discussion, Chairman Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above Applications. Chief Deputy Carlos Stout made a motion, seconded by Major Paul Edmonson. The motion passed.

DISTRICT 3, Red River Delta Law Enforcement Planning Council Representative: Mr. Jeremy Edwards 4 Applications totaling \$45,907

- 9. **#3477**, Pineville, City of, *Street Reduction of Violent Crime*, \$7,560 (continuation); Representative: Captain Joseph Salmon, Jr.
- 10. **#3493**, Winn Parish Sheriff's Office, *K-9*, \$12,000 (continuation); Representative: Ms. Maria Fitzgeral
- 11. **#3557**, Rapides Parish Sheriff's Office, *Information Systems Upgrade*, \$22,217 (continuation); Representative: Ms. Debbie McBeth
- 12. **#3575**, Alexandria, City of, *Law Enforcement Training*, \$4,130 (new); Representative: Mr. Jeremy Edwards

With no further discussion, Chairman Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above Applications. Chief Deputy Carlos Stout made a motion, seconded by Sheriff Mike Tubbs. The motion passed.

<u>DISTRICT 4</u>, Evangeline Law Enforcement Council, Inc.

Representative: Ms. Amanda Bourque

11 Applications totaling \$161,755

- 13. **#3463**, Lafayette Parish Sheriff's Office, *Targeting Illegal Substances*, \$13,051 (continuation); Representative: Captain Kirk Colarelli
- 14. **#3470**, 16th Judicial District Attorney's Office, *Drug Court Juvenile*, \$12,931 (continuation); Representative: Dr. Gannon Watts
- 15. **#3471**, Erath, Town of, *Information Systems Upgrade*, \$5,000 (continuation); Representative: Chief Anna LaPointe
- 16. **#3479**, Carencro, City of, *Crime Activity Patrol*, \$7,000 (continuation); Representative: Assistant Chief Ronnie Richard
- 17. **#3514**, Acadia Parish Sheriff's Office, *K-9 Narcotics Unit*, \$20,037 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Kert Patrick Thomas
- 18. **#3516**, Abbeville, City of, *Apprehension Enhancement*, \$16,555 (continuation); Representative: Lieutenant David Hardy
- 19. **#3534**, St. Mary Parish Sheriff's Office, *Targeting Illegal Substances*, \$9,683 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Duval Arthur III
- #3546, St. Landry Parish Sheriff's Office, *Criminal Justice Technology*, \$13,575 (continuation); Cory Representative: Mr. Marshall Moreau
- #3547, Lafayette City Parish Consolidated Government, *Targeting Computer and High Technology Crime*, \$44,672 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Paul Trouard
- 22. **#3553**, Breaux Bridge, City of, *Community Policing*, \$5,383 (continuation); Representative: Captain Larry Landry, Sr.
- 23. **#3555**, Franklin, City of, *Criminal Patrols*, \$13,868 (continuation); Representative: Ms. Gina Cultera

With no further discussion, Chairman Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above Applications. Major Chad Alexander made a motion, seconded by Major Paul Edmonson. The motion passed. Chief Deputy Carlos Stout abstained on Grant #3463, Lafayette Parish Sheriff's Office and #3547, Lafayette City Parish Consolidated Government.

DISTRICT 5, Capital District Law Enforcement Planning Council, Inc. Representative: Ms. Wanda Johnson

- 12 Applications totaling \$144,587
- 24. **#3457**, 19th Judicial District Attorney's Office, *Violent Crime Prosecution*, \$25,587 (continuation);

Representative: Mr. Mark Durmaine

- 25. **#3460**, Baton Rouge, City of, *Targeting Violent Criminals*, \$25,334 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Vanpheng Nitchin
- 26. **#3467**, West Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office, *Anti-Terrorist Program*, \$12,000 (continuation);

Representative: Major Zachary Simmers

27. **#3486**, 22nd Judicial District Attorney's Office, *Career Criminal Prosecution (WP)*, \$20,000 (continuation);

Representative: Ms. Margaret Kerley and Mr. Tony Sanders

- #3490, Bogalusa, City of, *Criminal Patrols*, \$3,500 (continuation); Representative: Assistant Chief of Police Gene Crosby
- 29. **#3527**, West Feliciana Parish Sheriff's Office, *Criminal Patrols*, \$8,112 (continuation); Representative: Chief Civil Deputy Billie Giroir

- #3535, Pointe Coupee Parish Sheriff's Office, *Information Systems Upgrade*, \$8,800 (continuation); Representative: Mrs. Tamara Hawkins
- 31. **#3539**, Plaquemine, City of, *Criminal Justice Technology*, \$4,400 (new); Representative: Ms. Christy Boudreaux
- #3550, East Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office, *Violent Crime Task Force*, \$10,000 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Briant Beard, MPA
- 33. **#3551**, East Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office, *Targeting Violent Criminals*, \$14,404 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Briant Beard, MPA
- 34. **#3558**, 21st Judicial District Attorney's Office, *Criminal Records Improvement*, \$10,000 (continuation);

Representative: Ms. Donna McArthur

35. **#3565**, Denham Springs, City of, *Criminal Patrols*, \$2,450 (continuation); Representative: Ms. Donna Jennings

With no further discussion, Chairman Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above Applications. Chief Deputy Carlos Stout made a motion, seconded by Major Paul Edmonson. The motion passed.

DISTRICT 7, Jefferson Parish Criminal Justice Coordinating Council and Metropolitan District Law Enforcement Planning and Action Commission, Inc. Representative: Ms. Jody Moreau

12 Applications totaling \$163,132

36. #3461, 25th Judicial District Attorney's Office, *Criminal Justice Technology*, \$4,261 (continuation);

Representative: Ms. Jody Moreau

- 37. **#3478**, Madisonville, Town of, *Criminal Justice Technology*, \$6,585 (continuation); Representative: Officer Marcus Bergeron
- 38. **#3485**, Lafourche Parish Sheriff's Office, *Street Sales Disruption*, \$18,000 (continuation); Representative: Sergeant Adam Dufrene
- 39. #3494, 22nd Judicial District Attorney's Office, *Career Criminal Prosecution (St. Tammany)*, \$20,000 (continuation);
 Representative: Mr. Tony Sanders
- 40. **#3496**, 24th Judicial District Attorney's Office, *Pre-Trial Intervention*, \$46,055 (continuation); Representative: Ms. Cynthia Austin
- 41. **#3502**, Westwego, City of, *Criminal Patrols*, \$17,792 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Cory Boudreaux
- 42. **#3515**, Terrebonne Parish Sheriff's Office, *Street Sales Disruption*, \$10,667 (continuation); Representative: Ms. Kayla Dupre
- 43. **#3532**, Harahan, City of, *Street Sales Disruption*, \$11,512 (continuation); Representative: Mr. John Bernius
- 44. **#3554**, 40th Judicial District Attorney's Office, *Pre-Trial Intervention*, \$12,700 (continuation); Representative: Assistant District Attorney Sharrolyn Jackson Miles
- 45. **#3567**, Thibodaux, City of, *Community Policing*, \$8,000 (new); Representative: Chief Bryan Zeringue
- 46. **#3584**, St. Bernard Parish Government, *Information Systems Upgrade*, \$3,300 (new); Representative: Ms. Melissa O'Neal

47. **#3603**, Plaquemines Parish Sheriff's Office, *Street Sales Disruption*, \$4,260 (continuation); Representative: Mrs. April Durnin

With no further discussion, Chairman Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above Applications. Major Paul Edmondson made a motion, seconded by Chief Scott Ford. The motion passed. Ms. Cynthia Austin abstained on Grant #3496, 24th Judicial District Attorney's Office.

DISTRICT 9, New Orleans, City of/Office of Criminal Justice Coordination Representative: Ms. Maria-Kay Chetta 4 Applications totaling \$322,416

- 48. #3474, New Orleans, City of New Orleans Police Department, *Criminal Justice Technology*, \$134,755 (continuation);
 Representative: Ms. Sylvia Poindexter
- 49. **#3540**, Orleans Parish District Attorney, *Pre-Trial Intervention*, \$52,171 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Val Solino
- 50. #3549, Orleans Parish Juvenile Court, *Differentiated Case Management (G.R.O.W.W.)*, \$82,053 (continuation);
 Representative: Ms. Tina Haines Brown
- 51. #3556, Orleans Parish Juvenile Court, *Differentiated Case Management (M.E.L.O.W.)*, \$53,437 (new);
 Representative: Ms. Tina Haines Brown

With no further discussion, Chairman Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above Applications. Major Chad Alexander made a motion, seconded by Major Paul Edmonson. The motion passed.

<u>DISTRICT 8</u>, STATE LEVEL – Representative: Mr. Ingram Scott 4 Applications totaling \$351,913

- #3459, Louisiana District Attorney's Association, *State Civil RICO Training*, \$132,216 (continuation); Representative: Ms. Roxanne Barrios
- 53. #3462, Louisiana DPS & C State Police, *Integrated Criminal Apprehension Program* (*ICAP*), \$97,424 (continuation); Representative: Mrs. Amie Leblanc
- 54. **#3507**, Louisiana Public Defender Board, *Indigent Defender*, \$50,000 (continuation); Representative: Mrs. Natashia Carter
- 55. **#3642**, Louisiana DPS & C- Corrections Services, *PREA*, \$72,273 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Andy Collier

With no further discussion, Chairman Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above Applications. Chief Deputy Carlos Stout made a motion, seconded by Sheriff Mike Tubbs. The motion passed. Mr. Michael "Layne" Barnum and Major Paul Edmonson abstained on Grant #3462, Louisiana DPS & C – State Police.

D. Consideration of Confidential Applications (FY 2016) Representative: Mr. Ingram Scott Chairman announced that "non-essential personnel clear the room for a confidential application"

Confidential Applications were approved "inglobo."

<u>DISTRICT 1</u>, Northwest Law Enforcement Planning District, Inc. 6 Applications totaling \$194,685

- #3450, Bossier Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$46,318 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Raymond Barnes
- 2. **#3455**, Shreveport, City of, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$69,077 (continuation); Representative: MR. Jerry O'Glee
- 3. **#3464**, Lincoln Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$20,329 (continuation);

Representative: Mr. Jeremy Edwards

- 4. #3523, Claiborne Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$18,536 (continuation);
 Representative: Mr. James Spillers
- 5. **#3525**, Natchitoches, City of, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$21,943 (continuation); Representative: Detective Lieutenant Nikeo Collins
- #3526, Webster Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$18,482 (continuation);
 Representative: Deputy Bobby Igo

The motion passed. Major Chad Alexander abstained on Grant #3464, Lincoln Parish Sheriff's Office.

<u>DISTRICT 2</u>, North Delta Law Enforcement Planning District, Inc. 3 Applications totaling \$157,952

7. **#3492**, Morehouse Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$36,033 (continuation);

Representative: Sheriff Mike Tubbs

- 8. **#3498**, Union Parish Sheriff's Office, *Targeting Illegal Substances*, \$15,256 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Bill Weber
- 9. **#3548**, West Monroe, City of, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$106,663 (continuation); Representative: Sergeant Craig Hamby

The motion passed. Sheriff Mike Tubbs abstained on Grant #3492, Morehouse Parish Sheriff's Office.

<u>DISTRICT 3</u>, Red River Delta Law Enforcement Planning Council, Inc. 6 Applications totaling \$151,722

- 10. **#3451**, Grant Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$22,556 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Cade Fletcher
- 11. **#3458**, Concordia Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$22,556 (continuation);

Representative: Deputy Vernon Stevens

- #3481, Avoyelles Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$22,556 (continuation); Representative: Mr. John Augustine
- #3488, Vernon Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$39,696 (continuation); Representative: Ms. Karen McInnis

- 14. **#3513**, Catahoula Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$12,000 (new); Representative: Deputy Kyle King
- 15. **#3574**, Alexandria, City of, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$32,358 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Clifford Gatlin

The motion passed. Mr. John Augustine abstained on Grant #3481, Avoyelles Parish Sheriff's Office.

<u>DISTRICT 5</u>, Capital District Law Enforcement Planning Council, Inc. 4 Applications totaling \$95,161

- 16. #3452, Iberville Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$26,137 (continuation);
 Representative: Ms. Laura Morales
- #3456, Tangipahoa Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$32,353 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Patrick Stoufflet
- #3465, West Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$16,704 (continuation); Representative: Major Zachary Simmers
- #3468, Ascension Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$19,967 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Will Reams

The motion passed.

<u>DISTRICT 6</u>, Southwest District Law Enforcement Planning Council, Inc. 2 Applications totaling \$211,832

- #3511, Beauregard Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$152,519 (continuation); Representative: Honorable Ricky Moses
- 21. **#3512**, Allen Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$59,313 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Ben Perkins

The motion passed.

DISTRICT 7, Jefferson Parish Criminal Justice Coordinating Council and Metropolitan District Law Enforcement Planning and Action Commission, Inc. 6 Applications totaling \$150,964

- 22. **#3484**, Jean Lafitte, Town of, *Street Sales Disruption*, \$5,308 (continuation); Representative: Lieutenant Dennis Gordon
- 23. #3499, St. Tammany Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$36,415 (continuation);
 Representative: Captain Chad Hartzog
- 24. **#3501**, Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$45,000 (continuation);
 - Representative: Mr. Jerald Monnerjahn
- 25. **#3509**, Kenner, City of, *Criminal Patrols*, \$22,500 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Salvador Lejarza, Jr.
- #3531, Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government/Houma Police Department, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$21,333 (continuation); Representative: Captain Bobbie O'Bryan

27. **#3602**, Gretna, City of, *Street Sales Disruption*, \$20,408 (continuation); Representative: Mr. Rudy DuSaules

The motion passed.

NEXT MEETING DATES

Drug Control and Violent Crime Policy Board Wednesday, June 14, 2017 – 1:00 p.m.

Wyndham Garden Lafayette 1801 W. Pinhook Road, Lafayette, LA 70508 Phone: 337.233.8120

LCLE Commission Meeting Thursday, June 15, 2017 – 10:00 a.m.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to conduct Chairman Knaps asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Major Paul Edmonson made a motion, seconded by Sheriff Mike Tubbs. The Drug Control & Violent Crime Policy Board adjourned at 2:35.

Submitted by Roxanne Langston